Millz Southworth —_—

From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 May 2023 16:26

To: ‘Milly Southworth'

Subject: FW: CAPs - Town & Parish Council representatives

Attachments: CAPs - Summary .pdf; CAPs - T&PC Representative Nominations.docx

Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p- 01752 814165
e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Lisa Grigg <Lisa.Grigg@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 May 2023 16:50
Subject: CAPs - Town & Parish Council representatives

Dear Clerks and Councillors,

Following the update from Cllr Mould we have just sent to you, we would be grateful if you could send us
your representative nomination for the Liskeard & Looe/Cornwall Gateway Community Area Partnership.
The first inaugural meeting will be held on 6" June with a start time of 6 pm at Eliot Hall, St Germans —
you will have hopefully received a meeting request for the date and we can now confirm the venue.

However, we do recognise that it may be a challenge for your council to appoint someone without
understanding more about what the Community Area Partnership is, and what it will do. The summary
document attached should help — and there is a draft Roles and Responsibilities in the Nomination form
attached. If you feel it would be better for more than one person to attend these meetings, then we would
be able to accommodate that as well. Also if someone wants to attend, before committing to being a
representative, that would be fine too.

I"d also like to let you know that, at the first meeting, we would like representatives to bring with them the
top 3 priorities of their parish/town council, as a first step to creating the CAP Action Plan.

Please return the completed forms to me or Lisa Grigg at Jocalism@cornwall.gov.uk. Any questions or
queries on the CAP or the first meeting, do not hesitate to get in touch.

With kind regards
Catherine

Catherine Thomson| Community Link Officer, Caradon CNA, Cornwall Gateway CNA | Localism Team
Cornwall Council | Communities and Public Protection
catherine.thomson@cornwall.gov.uk | Tel: 07769 724877
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1 would suggest the committee consider the following as an example looking to highlight that we have called a
climate change emergency and the key priorities would help address this as well as the other opportunities/ issues
we have

1) Climate Change Emergency (amongst the following:)

2} Connectivity Improvements - multimodal sustainable accessible transport {Bus, Bike, Bus or Boat)

3) Housing delivery to provide social mobility of people climbing the housing ladder or looking to downsize, thereby
providing possible respite in the cost of living crisis).

4) Town Vitality and rejuvenation (providing employment, retail, education etc)
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